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i 1000 Maine A ,SW
waShlngton Suite 7&')"9 vense
Gas Washington, DC 20024
AWGL Company www.washingtongas.com

Direct Dial (202) 624-6606
rcainsi@washgas.com

January 31, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Udeozo Ogbue, P. Eng., DBM
Chief, Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Public Service Commission
of the District of Columbia
1325 G Street, NW
Suite 800.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: WASHINGTON GAS LIGHT COMPANY’S REQUEST FOR EXTENSION
OF TIME TO FILE NOTICE OF REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION
REGARDING VI02019-37-G THROUGH VI02018-40-G (NOPV19-26-F
THROUGH NOPV19-29-F)

Dear Mr. Ogbue:

Enclosed, please find Washington Gas Light Company's (“Washington Gas” or
the “Company”) Request for Extension of Time to File Notice of Remedial Action
Completion Regarding V1020198-37-G through V102019-40-G.

Please feel free to contact me, if you have questions regarding this matter.

Associate General Counsel

cc: Certificate of Service

x




WASHINGTON GAS LIGHT COMPANY’S REQUEST FOR EXTENSION
OF TIME TO FILE NOTICE OF REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION
REGARDING VI02019-37-G THROUGH VI02019-40-G (NOPV19-26-F
THROUGHT NOPV19-29-F)

Pursuant to 15 DCMR § §105.8 and 117.5, the Public Service Commission for
the District of Columbia’s (“Commission”) Rules of Practice and Procedure, Washington
Gas Light Company (“Washington Gas” or “Company”) respectfully requests an
extension to file Notice of Remedial Action Completion.

1. Pursuant to the Notice of Probable Violations (“NdPVs”) dated December 2,
2019, the Company has within 5 days of completion of remedial actions to file a notice
of remedial action completion with the 6ommission’s Office of Compliance and
Enforcement.

2. Unfortunately, the Company’s Manager of DOT Pipeline Safety and
Compliance who reviews and assists with preparing the Notice of Remedial Action
Completion has been inundated with work and needs until February 5, 2020 to complete
the Notice of Remedial Actions.

4. Thus, the Company is requesting an extension to file its Notice of Remedial

Action Completion until Wednesday, February 5, 2020.



Therefore, based upon the, reasons stated above, the Company requests the
Office of Compliance and Enforcement grant the Company an extension until February
5, 2020 to file a Notice of Remedial Action Completion for the above-entitled NOPVs.

Respegtfully submitted,

Sbert C. Cain, Il ; v

Associate General Counsel _
WASHINGTON GAS LIGHT COMPANY
1000 Maine Avenue, SW, Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20024

(202) 624-6066

Dated: January 31, 2020



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned counsel, hereby certifies that on this 31st day of January
2020, | caused copies of the foregoing document to be hand-delivered, mailed, postage-
prepaid, or electronically delivered to the following: '

Milena Yordanov, Esquire
Public Service Commission

of the District of Columbia
1325 "G" Street, NW, 8" Floor
Washington, DC 20005
myordanova@psc.dc.gov

Sandra Mattavous-Frye, Esquire
Office of the People’s Counsel

of the District of Columbia
Suite 500, 1133 - 15t Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
smfrye@opc-dc.qov>
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